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War Lf‘fiﬂﬁi
Whitehall 8.W.

25th Jemary,1917.

Dear S5ir Arthur,

I am somewhat disturbed by the correspondence which
hag paessed between you and Sir Almroth Wright, based as it
undoubtedly 1s on a misapprehension of the true fmote of the
0aE0.

You, apparently, have sccused Sir Almroth Wright of
going behind the back of the Army Medical Authorities by
geeing me. This ie not the oase. I heard from outside
pouroes that Sir Almroth Wright wished to 8ee me. I rassrve
to myself the right to see anybedy 1 plesase, but, before
aeceding to his request, I consulted Sir Alfred Eeogh and,
with his full knowledge and approval, I saw not only Sir
Almroth Wright, who represente one peint of view, but aleo
sir Anthony Bowlby, who represents another.

sir Almroth Wright placed his views with great
moderation before me, and, at my request, forwarded to me
a memorandum, & copy of which you have seen. BSir Alfred
Keogh suggested to me to eall together a mumber of
representative Consulting FPhyesiolans and Surgeons to take
the report into comelderatlion.

The whole thing has been absolutely sbove-board, and,
if snybody is to beascused of going behind your back it is
myself rather than Sir Almroth Wright.

The conference came t0 & unanimous conclusion, That
gir Almroth Wright was not justified in his assertions; but
for you to demand, as you pracitiecally do, that S8ir Almroth
Wright should resign his commission, Beems to me to be going
too far., I do not consider that any such demand om him
ghould be mads.

Thia is not the time for disputes and gquarrele.

We are all out to do our best to help win the war, and I




am perfeetly oertein S5ir Almroth Wright had no ides in hig
dnd except to do what he thought wae in the best
erests of our sick and wounded men.
i hope, therefore, that the letter sigmed by

SAr George Makins and others will be withdrawn, and that they

will work in hamony with Sir Almroth Wright, and profit

in any way they think fit from his researches.
I am writing to Sir G.Mskine on the subjeat, but
I should be much obliged te you if you would show him and

his co-signatories this letter, if you have no objection.

Ioure einesrely,

(8d4) DERBY.

Jurgeon General 9ir A.S5loggett EKE.C.B.,C.M.G.,F.R.C.P.,08tc.
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War Office,
Whitehall,
S.W.
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Whitehall,
S. W,

19th January, '17.

My dear Bowlby,
You will perhaps have
seen a copy of the enclosed, which was

the result of our meeting here. But

I do not think that we have by any means

heard the end of it.
In great haste.

Yours sincerely,

Whfeconnsr Tpn loto .

Surgeon-General
Sir Anthony Bowlby, K.C.M.G., etc.




49 Boulevard Dsunou,
Boulpgne a,/M
Jan.l17th 1917

My dear 5ir Arthur,

Let ma begin by thanking you for all the kindness and con-
=sideration which you, viewing my sotione as you do, show me in your
letter of the 15th instant received yesterday sfterncon.

I should like first to olear away certain misapprehensions
about my sotions. I have not, I believe, committed any military
irregularity; and have in everything, as I see it, been absolutely
stralghtforward and loyal. I want you to judge.

After having my full say to Sir Alfred Keogh, and after
having a conference with you st his office - a conference which ended
in 8ir Alfred eliciting from you that there would in your view be
nothing inimieal to the setting up of such an Intelligonoce and Investi-
=gation Department as I had in mind -~ I wrote to Sir Alfred telling him
that though I could obtain introductions to Lofd Dexrby through others
I Thought it would come better if Sir Alfrefl himself would ask Lord
Dexby if he would esee me. Sir Alfred did so. That is how I oame
by my interview with Lord Derby; and I take it that procedure wae abgo-
-lutely regular. I wanted to e more than regular, I wanted to be
loyal. When I had pot my onae before Lord Derby I told him of tha
Memorandum I had begun to write, and I ssked, and he gave me,permisaion
to send it directly to him.

When I 4id send it in, I sent a copy aleo to Sir Alfred Eeogh
I wanted he and you %o know exactly what I had written, and to lnow
it from me.

It 18 plain a8 daylight, thers was no "goling behind your
beok™ in any of that. You write that my Memorandum is a bitter attack
upon the Administration in Franoe, snd so on you. In reality is is a
question of pointing out foreibly what I regard as a grave defset in
the Orgenigaticn of the ledieal Department of the War 0ffice, and in
writing to 8ir Alfred I pwinted out that after the experience of every
blg war thers hag been an endeavour to put the Army Medloanl House 1n
order by getting the profeessionsl and soclentifio matters into the hands
of some sort of professionsl and seientifie staff - in Syiney'Herbert'a
gohema, into the hands of the Professors at Hetley; after the Boer War
into the hands of a lay professionsl Advisory Committes., Whet I em-
—pheagize in my Memo iz that the Mediesl Military Orgenisation as meh
is extreordinerily efficient, btut that the system of having Consultents
a8 an advising kmwxd body to the administration of an expediticnary
foree is radiecally faulty. I waa, by Sir Alfred Keogh, sllowed to say
that in print some 18 monthe sgo in s lecture published in the Medioml

Papers.

What you eay with regard to my memorandum you say alos with
regari to my convergations "with Cabinet Ministers and others™. Let me
gay here that no word of critiociem, let alone of dispraise of anyone
aver crossed my lipe in those conversations. It would mot comsort with
ny ideas of fair play to do so, and so far as my personal friends among
the minietere are concernad I feel :mre they would not listen to me 1f
I attempted to do anything of that kind.

With regerd to "others" - outeldera - I have never opensd my
mouth to any of them on the reforme I think necensary.

Next you write "You are, I know (I underline the "kmow"],
engoneering a press campaign eto". I am writing te you ae man to man,

and therefors you will sllow ms to say that you here really owe me an
apology for imputing discreditable things to me. I have had neither
direotly nor indireotly any relations with anything that has appeared
in the papers, nor ceven with anyone connected with the press. And so
far as I know (I have seen no paper bpt the Times) no-one in the press
hee been pouring water upon my mill. I judge that the journslist in
the Times had not me but someone else in wiew for he gave prailse so far
ag I saw only to things with which I have not the remptest conmexion,
and he hag, so far as I have seen been asbuolutely silent on the queatlon
of evaonation and the treatment of the wounded — the points I have
been out for. If what you kmow of me was not emough for you, any good
Sherlock Holmss could have pointsd out to you from i“L?Tﬂal uviduﬁéi\

’ 3 T nvea sonpnexion with this navepeper
that I was not at a1l 1ikely to have any ©




il

oampaign. I confesa, I am & little sorry that you do not Inow

1ittle better.

fhat sll this comes to ie that I have no call at all to

ory "pecocavi". hnve not go far as I now committed any mllitary
irregularity. he not nttered or written a word in dlspreise of
you who are / 3 agcted throughout with absolute frank
Nass, and Qe ; With absolute loyalty. I have had abeolutaly
nothing to do

And if I may pat it to you in what you are good esnough to
oall the "playfulness of my cheery perscnality® it looks to me as 1f
you whe are Lord Derby's servant are glving to me who am his under-
gervant notiee to leave because I had an interview with him through
the reguler offiedel ohmnnel, and becsnse by his permission I eent
him 5 megmorandum written in all gpood faith. It is of eourse for
you and not for me to judge on all these pointa, and to convey
to me your ocensure and bring down your rod of correcilon, as you
pleage, But believe me I am not going to be in sny way your helpar or
partner in that: and, though I well Imow you mean it very kindilly,
I am not, as you propose going to "write to yom & charming 1little
letter asking permission to reeign my appointment in FPrance." Ton
411 juet 4o what you edjudge fit, but I would ask you to let your
wishee Teach me in the form of written orders in an open document,
and not in & letter marked private.

I have to thank ywu for a copy of the reply to my Memoranduam
But I was careful to tell Lerd Derby that every gtatoment in my
memo randum wonld have to be taken by him with certain reserves which
I conld not vithout interfering with clarity set out in detall.

I have no doubt that the Memorandum hes been read by Lard Derby in
that spirit. And of conrse the matters of faol set cut in the reply
wera all within my cognlzanoe.

Pinally let me thank you agein for all our plesmsant ani
friendly relatione - I meant it when I wrote "that you had always
helped me in all my personal work"™ and I would have you believe
that my friendly relations with you have mever been ummingled with
parsonal regard.

I am,
Sincerely yours,

(8d) Almroth E.lWright.
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GENERAL HEADQUARTERS,

BririsgE ARMIES IN FRAKCE.

28th Jamuary,1917.

The D.GeMeS« has asked me to send you the

enclosed copy of a letter, which reached him from Lord

Derby yesterday. He has arranged with the A.G. to

withdraw his offieisl application to have Sir A.Wright's
gervices in France dispensed with.

Perhaps you will see your way under the
circumstances to accede to the request in the last sentence

but one of Lord Derby's letter.

Yours sinecerely,
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